Poinciana
Community Development District

Agenda Package

November 17, 2021



AGENDA



Poinciana
Community Development District

219 E. Livingston Street, Orlando, Florida 32801
Phone: 407-841-5524 — Fax: 407-839-1526

November 10, 2021

Board of Supervisors
Poinciana Community
Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Board of Supervisors of Poinciana Community Development District will meet Wednesday,
November 17, 2021 at 11:00 at the Starlite Ballroom, 384 Village Drive, Poinciana, Florida.

Zoom Information for Members of the Public:
Link: https://zoom.us/j/93704992274
Dial-in Number: (646) 876-9923
Meeting ID: 937 0499 2274

Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment Period on Agenda Items
Approval of Minutes of the October 20, 2021 Meeting
Consideration of Alligator Warning Signage for Stormwater Ponds
Consideration of Proposal from Clarke Aquatic Services
Staff Reports
A. Attorney
B. Engineer
C. District Manager
i. Action Items List
ii. Approval of Check Register
iii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
D. Field Manager
i. Field Manager’s Report
ii. Customer Complaint Log
8. Supervisor's Requests
9. Other Business
10. General Audience Comments
11. Next Meeting Date - December 15, 2021
12. Adjournment

N LN

Agenda Call In Line:
Dial-in Number: (267) 930-4000
Participant Access: 254-161



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
POINCIANA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana Community

Development District was held on Wednesday, October 20, 2021 at 11:00 a.m. in the Starlite

Ballroom, 384 Village Drive, Poinciana, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Lita Epstein Chair

Michael Luddy Vice Chairman
Tony Reed Assistant Secretary
Elizabeth Lambrides Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Tricia Adams District Manager

Jan Carpenter District Counsel

Kathy Leo District Engineer

Clayton Smith Field Manager

Rhonda Mossing (via Zoom) MBS Capital Markets

Officer Phillipi Florida Fish & Wildlife Commission
Residents

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the October 20, 2021

Poinciana Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call
Ms. Adams called the meeting to order and call the roll at 11:30 a.m. All Supervisors

were present with the exception of Mr. Zimbardi.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSNESS Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.



October 20, 2021 Poinciana CDD

. Consideration of Investment Banking Agreement with MBS Capital
Markets, LL.C (Item 4)

Ms. Adams noted the agenda was revised to add the Investment Banking Agreement for
the Series 2012 refunding. At the last meeting, the Board discussed refinancing the 2012 bond to
take advantage of historically low interest rates. In addition, in May of 2022, the 10 year no call
provision will expire, at which time the bond can be refinanced and set up to close 90 days in
advance of May 1, which will be February 2022. If the Board was interested in exploring options
to have a better interest rate for the bond, resulting in a lower debt service payment for residents
on their tax bills, the first step was to approve an Underwriting or Investment Banking
Agreement. The agreement would give MBS Capital Markets, LLC. (MBS) permission to
explore options the District has for refinancing. Because this item was not published on the
agenda seven days in advance of the meeting, the Board must allow public comments on this
item. Mrs. Rhonda Mossing with MBS presented the Investment Banking Agreement. MBS did
the original financing in 2012 on the prior subordinate bonds, which are callable in May of 2022.
The subordinate bonds represented the undeveloped property in the District. If the Board
approved the Investment Banking Agreement, MBS would look at the current status of
development to see if they could re-issue the new refunding bonds under the current market
conditions and lower the interest rate for all residents, which would lower annual assessments.
Discussion ensued and the Board addressed the following:
> Ms. Epstein questioned the current interest and potential interest rates. Mrs.
Mossing stated that the current interest rate, depending on the status of the
development, was approximately 2.5% or half of the current interest rate. They
could not issue the refunding bonds until February of next year and would only
issue them if it was economically feasible. The market has been stable for the last
several months, but they could not predict where the market was going to be in
February.

> Ms. Epstein asked if they could approve this now and if interest rates increase in
February, did not have to proceed. Mrs. Mossing stated that their contract was
contingent on issuing the bonds. They would investigate private offering through

a bank and a public placement. Oftentimes, the bank would offer a lower interest



October 20, 2021 Poinciana CDD

rate versus a public offering and costs are lower, due to not having to get a public
rating on the bonds. MBS would evaluate both options.

> Ms. Lambrides questioned the cost savings, based on the current interest rates, if

they were able to refinance at 2.5%. Mrs. Mossing stated the purpose of the
Investment Banking Agreement was to run those numbers; however, they could
not share them with the Board under Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)
laws unless the agreement is approved by the District.

> Ms. Lambrides asked how many residents were outstanding in paying off their

bonds. Mrs. Mossing stated that data would be presented to the Board, if the
Board approves their agreement. Ms. Lambrides asked if there was significant
response to the email offering residents the ability to pay their bond off. Mrs.
Adams felt that it was effective, as she received 12 to 15 inquiries. Ms. Lambrides
requested sending another round of emails as the majority of people in Solivita do
not understand they owe $3,000 or less.

Ms. Adams clarified if the debt was refinanced, it was likely that the payoff amount
would be less than what it is today. So, they need to look carefully at the timing for releasing
communication regarding lump sum payoffs.

Ms. Carpenter advised the letter includes the fee for the bonds, which was 1.5% of the
principal amount of $50,000, whichever was greater. MBS could not give advice until the Rule
G-17 letter was accepted by the Board. According to the Rule G-17 letter, the primary
responsibility of MBS was to sell bonds and did not have a fiduciary obligation to the District.
They were required to make that disclosure before completing any of the work. This was a
preliminary step. Ms. Adams asked if there were any public comments regarding the bond
refunding. Ms. Lambrides asked if they should investigate whether people wanted to pay it off
before incurring costs. Ms. Epstein recommended getting some numbers first to provide residents

with more information. They did not have to pay anything to MBS unless they issued the bonds.

On MOTION by Mr. Luddy seconded by Mr. Reed with all in
favor the Investment Banking Agreement with MBS Capital
Markets, LLC was approved.

Ms. Adams thanked Mrs. Mossing for attending the meeting. Mrs. Mossing would work

with Ms. Adams to provide information at an upcoming meeting.



October 20, 2021 Poinciana CDD

Ms. Mossing left the meeting.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period on Agenda Items
Residents addressed the following:

» Mr. George Horton, Shorehaven Drive, took exception with the CDD prohibiting
non-motorized boats in all ponds with the exception of the HOA pond. He was
willing to sign a waiver, so he would be held accountable and not the District. Ms.
Epstein noted the HOA pond was owned by the developer and was the only pond
where boating was permitted it was not a stormwater pond. Mr. Horton pointed
out The Villages allowed boating on CDD ponds. If the District was sued, the
Board could rescind the order.

> A Solivita resident requested for Item 6, at the end of the discussion, Ms.
Lambrides discussing findings and action plans.

Hearing no other comments, Ms. Epstein closed the public comment period.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Investment Banking
Agreement with MBS Capital Markets,
LLC
This item was discussed.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the September 15,
2021 Meeting
Ms. Epstein presented the minutes of the September 15, 2021 Meeting. Ms. Adams stated

staff reviewed the minutes.

On MOTION by Mr. Reed seconded by Mr. Luddy with all in
favor the minutes of the September 15, 2021 Meeting were
approved as presented.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Targeted Harvest Area
Permit with Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation  Commission’s (FWC)

Statewide Nuisance Alligator Program
(SNAP)



October 20, 2021 Poinciana CDD

Ms. Adams presented an email from FWC regarding the Statewide Nuisance Alligator
Program (SNAP), which was included in the agenda packet. FWC had Biologists and Law
Enforcement Officers on staff. One area that FWC manages was alligator control. The SNAP
program was an opportunity for residents to call to report dangerous or nuisance alligators.
SNAP dispatches a trapper, who is not an employee of FWC, to remove alligators. Typically, the
alligators were destroyed, but they try not to destroy them onsite. The CDD could consider a
different level of permitting with SNAP rather than waiting for a resident or staff to report a
dangerous or nuisance alligator. The Board could identify the CDD stormwater ponds and give
trappers permission to remove alligators. The Board determines the size of the alligators that
should be removed. The parameters of SNAP were provided by Ms. Haley Moore, Supervisor of
SNAP. In addition to SNAP, FWC also offered opportunities for public education of alligator
safety and laws. A map of PCDD stormwater ponds was also included in the agenda packet to
aid discussion.

Officer Phillipi, a law enforcement officer with FWC, addressed the Board and residents.
He has been with FWC for 12 years and has a lot of experience with alligators, responding to
calls and resolving conflicts between alligators and individuals. Alligators were common in all
67 counties in the State of Florida. There were approximately 1.3 million alligators in all
different sizes. It was rare for a female alligator to be over 10 feet long. The State record for the
length and width of an alligator was 14.3 feet and 1,043 pounds. The issue was when people start
feeding alligators. It was natural for an alligator to see someone and go the other way, but it was
not normal for an alligator to look at someone and come towards them. Officer Phillipi addressed
the following best practices with alligators:

o Keep a safe distance. With bodies of water, alligators could be in the water.

Alligators become more active in warm weather months. If there are any concerns
about alligators, call the FWC hotline at 866-FWC-Gator and they will dispatch
an alligator trapper to resolve the matter. An alligator 4 feet or less can be
removed and transferred to a different location, but an alligator over 4 feet could
is usually not relocated. If they are moved from one pond to another, they can go

back to the original pond.



October 20, 2021 Poinciana CDD

Keep pets on a leash and away from the water. Pets were an alligators natural

prey. Small alligators eat amphibians, fish and crustations in the water and as they
grow, they will eat small mammals, birds, turtles, fish and small animals.

Do not let pets swim in the water. If a person wants to swim in the water, swim in

a designated area during daylight hours. Alligators were more active at dawn and
dusk, especially in the warm weather months.

Never feed an alligator. They will lose their natural awareness of people. FWC

fined $100 the first time someone was caught feeding an alligator. The second
offense becomes a criminal violation, up to a $500 fine and 60 days in jail. The
third offense was a $1,000 fine and up to a year in jail. The fourth offense was up
to a $5,000 fine and five years in jail. It is rare to have unprovoked attacks of an
alligator on a person. From 1948 to 2020, 433 unprovoked bite incidents occurred

in Florida.

Fight back if attacked by an alligator. Make a lot of movement and noise and try

to fight them off. Seek medical treatment. The concern is not only the bite from
the animal, but also the bacteria.

The courtship of alligators begins in early April and mating occurs in May or
June. Females build a nest and deposit their eggs in late-June/early-July. Hatching

occurs from mid-August to early September.

Discussion ensued and the Board addressed the following:

>

Ms. Epstein questioned whether the practice of allowing fishing at the edge of a
pond allowed alligators to seek humans as a food source. Officer Phillipi noted
that feeding alligators causes them to lose their natural awareness of people. In
that situation, FWC should be called to have that alligator removed.

Ms. Lambrides understood that some trappers had an agreement to surrender
alligators to Gatorland and questioned how they could select those trappers.
Officer Phillipi only provides assistance to the trappers when there were
unprovoked attacks.

Ms. Epstein asked if the Board approved the targeted part of the program whether
residents had to contact the CDD or the FWC Hotline. Ms. Adams understood the

trapper could come in as their schedule permits to proactively look for alligators



October 20, 2021 Poinciana CDD

that fit the criteria the Board established. Residents that see a dangerous or
nusianse alligator should call FWC.

Ms. Lambrides learned that even though trappers were only allowed to remove
alligators 4 feet or larger, there were numerous reports that trappers will take any
alligator, as there was no one to stop them. She asked if the Board approved the
targeted program and the trappers did not get all of the larger alligators and there
was an incident, whether the District would be liable. Ms. Adams recently
contacted the District’s insurance provider. They are going to survey all of the
CDD stormwater ponds and provide recommendations on alligator warning

signage that will be presented at a future meeting.

Ms. Carpenter advised for litigation, one of the key defenses was what they are doing in

their normal course of action to help prevent an issue that they were aware of. The Board was

certainly aware of alligators and it would be in the District’s benefit to set up the program and

have licensed trappers removing the alligators. Ms. Epstein noted no negatives to the program.

Ms. Carpenter felt that given the recent situation, it made sense to have an active program for

FWC to assist with the alligators.

>

Mr. Luddy asked how many CDDs in Florida were involved in this program. Ms.
Adams worked with several that have the Targeted Harvest Area Permit because
of public safety concerns. Mr. Luddy voiced concern about alligator nesting areas
moving from wetlands to public areas as construction continues. Ms. Adams
stated under the Targeted Harvest Area Permit, the Board would direct what

ponds they want alligators removed from and the length of the alligator.

For a 55 and older community, Officer Phillipi was more concerned with the bahavior of

the alligator versus the size. A smaller alligator that did not fear a person will grow and move

from one pond to another. Mr. Smith noticed 6 to 8 foot alligators on multiple ponds try to

approach staff. It was not how big the alligator was, but the behavior of the alligator. If the

alligator showed signs of aggression or lack of fear of humans, they should be removed.

>

Ms. Epstein asked if it was possible to have a joint contract with the HOA. Ms.

Adams felt that it would convolute the process.

Residents addressed the following:



October 20, 2021 Poinciana CDD

>

Mr. Gene Foster, Irvine Ranch Road, thanked Officer Phillipi for attending the
meeting and suggested that the District follow the Disney Program, which was
self-administered. Disney pays trappers $30 to remove alligators and if the same
program was available to this CDD. Ms. Epstein read the information and
understood the $30 was paid from FWC. When the alligators were taken, they
must provide a report to the FWC. Disney had a 24/7 security system, but the
CDD did not. She did not want to take that type of control and shift away from the
FWC hotline. Mr. Foster voiced concern about their ponds, which were within 30
feet of walkways or roadways and encouraged the Board to take the necessary
steps.

Ms. April Smith, Bell Tower, recalled the incident where her pit bull was killed
by an alligator on her pond and wanted to know what classified as a nusiance.
Officer Phillipi stated the nusiance was if they were fishing on the edge of the
pond or in a boat and the alligator was coming towards them because the alligator
lost their sense of warryness of people. Ms. Smith noted residents were afraid to
report someone feeding an alligator. Officer Phillipi stated there was a Wildlife
Alert Program where callers could remain anonymous; however, it was helpful to
have the name of the caller to get more information.

A Solivita resident asked if the CDD will determine the parameters for trappers to
select the alligator, whether it was based on length and behavior under SNAP. Ms.
Adams noted as far as the permit, the length and location of the alligator were the
parameters. But if a resident sees an alligator coming towards them, they were not
prohibited from calling SNAP and reporting a nuisance or dangerous alligator.
Ms. Lambrides would ask the Club Manager to add in her email to residents that
aggressive alligators aiming for Solivita residents need to be reported
immediately. At the same time, she wanted to ensure residents did not think they
needed to wait for an alligator to be aggressive before calling FWC. If there was a
10-foot alligator in their pond, that they perceived to be a nuisance alligaotor, they
have the ability to call FWC SNAP about the alligator.

Mr. Steve Mizel, Torino Lane, did not believe just putting up a sign, “Do Not
Feed the Alligators” would be effective and suggested adding the violations to the



October 20, 2021 Poinciana CDD

sign for feeding alligators as well as the number to call to report aggressive
alligators. Ms. Epstein requested Sandhill Cranes be included on the sign as
residents were feeding them.
> Mr. Gordon Rae, Palm Tree Drive appreciated Officer Phillipi for attending and
asked if Solivita was considered private property and if FWC would need
permission to enter the community. Ms. Epstein stated CDD ponds were a utility.
Ms. Adams explained the stormwater system was public and the roads were
private. Ms. Carpenter advised FWC did not make a legal determination. They
would defer to the State Attorney for questions. However, if the owner was aware
there was a risk on their property, they were liable. Mr. Rae questioned the
responsibility of the CDD to manage the ponds. Ms. Carpenter stated that the
CDD was responsible to maintain the ponds in accordance with the permit;
however, the CDD could not control every wildlife situation. Officer Phillipi
added every situation was different. Ms. Epstein understood FWC had the priority
to make decisions about wildlife and the CDD never refused access to their ponds
to an alligator trapper.
Ms. Epstein thanked Officer Phillipi for attending the meeting. Ms. Adams stated the
Board must establish the size of the alligator to be removed as part of the permit application. Ms.
Epstein proposed 4 feet based on FWC’s recommendation for nusiance alligators.
Officer Phillip left the meeting.
Ms. Adams stated if the Board wanted to consider the Targeted Harvest Area Permit for
CDD owned ponds, the parameters and stormwater pond map was included in the agenda
package. The ponds marked in blue were CDD stormwater ponds. The map and application
would be provided to SNAP as well as permission for trappers to remove 4-foot alligators. Ms.
Lambrides voiced concern about approving the size without getting feedback from residents as a
4-foot alligator was small. A meeting was held yesterday and Ms. Lambrides reported the
following actions to be taken by the HOA and Taylor Morrison:
1. Focus primarily on education of fines for feeding alligators through email blasts,
reminders on the community channel and signage at every entrance to Solivita

prohibiting the feeding of wildlife with the Statute at the bottom.



October 20, 2021 Poinciana CDD

2. Educating residents that feeding an alligator would lead to the alligator’s death as

the alligator would be harvested and killed.

3. Agreed to purchase the number of signs needed and make a formal request of the

CDD to allow access to CDD property to post the signs. If there were no
volunteers to post the signs, Floralawn resources would be used. Signs would be
posted in the most heavily traveled areas, especially pathways and areas where
there were benches.

4. Information would be provided in the packet that new residents received at the

new member orientation.

Ms. Epstein requested that the FWC hotline number be posted on every sign. Ms.
Lambrides noted there would be one phone number for daytime and another one for the evening,
weekends and holidays. She added that alligators did not get more aggressive as they grow.
Alligators only become aggressive towards humans when they view them as a food source. So
stopping the feeding of alligators should result in the co-existance of alligators peacefully. Ms.
Lambrides cautioned the Board to be careful about the designation of the size of the alligator to
be removed because they were giving trappers free reign and recommended a size of 6 feet,
surveying the community for feedback and deferring this matter. Ms. Epstein asked by deferring
it whether the District was at risk. Ms. Carpenter advised the District was liable due to an

alligator killing a dog two months ago and by residents feeding the alligators. Discussion ensued.

On MOTION by Mr. Luddy seconded by Ms. Epstein by roll cail
vote to apply for the Targeted Harvest Area Permit with the
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s Statewide
Nuisance Alligator Program for the removal of nuisance alligators
6 feet or larger from CDD ponds. If there was difficulty cancelling
the agreement, it would be brought back to the Board:

Supervisor Epstein: Aye

Supervisor Luddy: Aye

Supervisor Reed: Aye

Supervisor Lambrides: Nay

Motion Passed 3-1.

Ms. Adams reported that the District’s liability insurance carrier will be performing an
inspection of stormwater ponds as it relates to alligator warning signs. The insurance provider

will provide recommendations on sign verbiage. Staff will work with other organizations that are

10



October 20, 2021 Poinciana CDD

interested in promoting wildlife awareness, to stop feeding the wildlife and warning of the
danages of wildlife. As soon as staff receives the recommendations, it will be provided to the
Board. Signage would be brought to the Board at a future meeting for consideration.

The meeting was recessed at 12:54 p.m.

The meeting was reconvened at 1:05 p.m.

. Consideration of Pond Policy for Stormwater System and Infrastructure
(Item 8)

Ms. Adams stated the Board had a workshop prior to this meeting and the recreational
use of the stormwater utility was discussed. The District Engineer was asked to bring back
additional information for Board consideration (proposed access point and cost to make ADA

compliant), so this matter was tabled.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with Grau &
Associates to Provide Auditing Services
for the Fiscal Year 2021

Ms. Adams stated thar the Board was required to authorize an annual independent
financial audit to be filed with the State of Florida. Previously, the Board met as an Audit
Committee and selected Grau & Associates (Grau) to provide auditing services for the next five

years. The Board budgeted in accordance with the proposed amount of $3,400.

On MOTION by Ms. Lambrides seconded by Mr. Reed with all in
favor the Agreement with Grau & Associates to Provide Auditing
Services for the Fiscal Year 2021 in the amount of $3,400 was
approved.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Pond Policy for
Stormwater System and Infrastructure

This item was deferred for more information from the District Engineer.

11



October 20, 2021 Poinciana CDD

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
i. Presentation of Memorandum on Wastewater Services and

Stormwater Management
Ms. Carpenter presented a Memorandum on Wastewater Services and Stormwater

Management based on a new law that went into effect. The District only owned stormwater
management system, but a Needs Analysis must be completed for every Special District in the
State by June of 2022. A template was provided to Ms. Leo to inventory the lakes within the
CDD, provide the status and a budget.

B. Engineer
Ms. Leo would provide a proposal to the Board at the next meeting to prepare the Needs

Analysis.

C. District Manager
i. Action Items List
Ms. Adams presented the Action Items List, a copy of which was included in the agenda

packet. It was included for informational purposes.

i. Approval of Check Register
Ms. Adams presented the Check Register from September 7, 2021 through October 12,

2021 in the amount of $87,409.04.

On MOTION by Mr. Luddy seconded by Mr. Reed with all in
favor the September 7, 2021 through October 12, 2021 in the
amount of $87,409.04 was approved.

ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Ms. Adams presented the Unaudited Financial Statements through September 30, 2021.
No action was required. The District was in good shape for the pro-rated budget and actual

spending. The Board has done a great job of controlling expenses. No action was required.

12



October 20, 2021 Poinciana CDD

D. Field Manager
i. Field Manager’s Report
Mr. Smith presented the Field Manager’s Report, a copy of which was included in the

agenda packet. The engineer’s action items were completed. Rocks were added around the
Venezia tunnel by Floralawn to provide safety and a bollard was removed at the Bella Vianna
tunnel. If a big vehicle went through the tunnel, it could get stuck. Some small “Bollard Ahead”
signs will be added. The tunnels appears stable for now. Ms. Epstein agreed. Mr. Smith reported
all action items were completed. Some corrugated pipes at the lake bank were burried. They had
to wait until it was drier to make some repairs. The largest lake bank repairs on Lakes E-1 and E-
3 were completed and look great. They will continue to monitor the plantings at Ponds A-12 and
C-20. They have not received any complaints, but it will take time for the plants to grow. They
are looking at where to put the aerators, but were not getting any midge complaints from Lake E-
3. Perhaps the current program was addressing the midges. They were working on the specifics
of the fish program. Now was not the best time to stock the fish. Information will be provided to
the Board at a future meeting. Ms. Epstein questioned the best time to stock the fish. Mr. Smith
estimated March or April. The monthly Pond Treatment and Midge Treatment Reports were
provided to the Board.

il Consideration of Proposal for Maintenance of Sorrento Ditch
Mr. Smith presented a proposal for maintaining the Sorrento ditch, which was on the
Bella Vianna side and part of the CDD tract. It was full of Primrose, which was an invasive
species that needed to be sprayed. Going forward, it would be maintained on a quarterly basis.
The plan was to spray it and let it decay over time. Ms. Epstein suggested alterting residents in
advance of the spraying that there would be an odor. Mr. Smith recommended the Board approve

Option B, which was to treat it initially and then on a quarterly basis. Discussion ensued.

On MOTION by Ms. Lambrides seconded by Mr. Luddy with all in
favor Option B of the Proposal with Clarke for maintenance of the
Sorrento ditch was approved.

13



October 20, 2021 Poinciana CDD

iii. Customer Complaint Log
Mr. Smith presented the Customer Complaint Report, a copy of which was included in
the agenda packet. There were a few algae complaints, which were treated. Ms. Epstein
questioned the delay in the berm landscape replacement. Mr. Smith was waiting on Floralawn.

Mr. Reed spoke to Floralawn and confirmed it would be completed this week.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests

There being none, the next item followed.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

There being none, the next item followed.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Audience Comments

There being none, the next item followed.
THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Date — November 17, 2021
Ms. Adams reported that the ballroom was available for the next meeting, which was

scheduled for November 17,2021 at 11:00 a.m.

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Ms. Lambrides seconded by Mr. Luddy with all
in favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary / Assistant Secretaliy_ Chair/Vice Chairman

14



SECTION V



Proposal #145 11/10/2021

Governmental

= Management Services, LLC
B Ccntral Florida Phone: 407-201-1514
Email:

Csmith@gmscfl.com

Maintenance Services

' TO: _ i)_repa‘ea By:
Poinciana CDD Governmental Management Services- CF,
LLC

219 E. Livingston Street
Orlando, FL 32801

Job name and Description

- Signage Installation-
Install 30 signs provided by the HOA in locations identified by the CDD insurance company.
Assist with delivery, or receiving product as needed. Signs will be assembled, and placed in
visible locations.

Description | Unit Price | Line Total
30 Labor $40.00 $1200.00
2 Mobilization $55.00 $110.00
Equipment $50.00
Materials
|
|
|
|
Total Due: _$1360.00

All proposals are valid for 30 days from date of completion.

Thank You!

Client:

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 2021 | Proposal



ALLIGATORS
AND SNAKES
IN AREA

o~ -

STAY AWAY

FROM THE WATER

DO NOT FEED
THE WILDLIFE




BOUNDARY LINE

SOUMTA COMMUNITY ASSOC.
OWNED WETLANDS

POINCIANA CDD OWNED WETLANDS
AVATAR PROPERTIES

POINGIANA CDD QWNED POND

AVATAR PROPERTIES OWNED POND

ERRREIZICTIETTESEEE

so Lrl])l TA
POINCIANA CDD

WETLAND & POND
OWNERSHIP MAP

MAY 2021




SECTION VI



¥

I ClQrKke

GIVE WATER LIFE Page 1 of 1

October 9%, 2021

Clayton Smith

Field Manager

GMS - Central Florida
219 E. Livingston St
Orlando, Florida 32801

RE: PCDD Waterway Canals: Parcel 28-27-24-934011-005150
Dear Clayton,

| recently inspected the two waterway canal areas of parcel 28-27-24-934011-005150. These areas were found to be
approximately 70% covered in water lettuce.

Water lettuce is native to South America is considered one of the worst aquatic weeds in the subtropical and tropical
regions of the world. Under optimal environmental conditions, water-lettuce can double its population size in less than
three weeks. Seed production makes this plant resilient to adverse environmental conditions such as freezing temperatures
and drought. (See attached photos and information sheet). | also observed some hydrilla and grasses.

We recommend monthly service to the two canal areas as they are susceptible to reinfestation at any time; therefore,
ongoing management is needed.

Task: Monthly service to two waterway canal areas $255.00 per month, invoiced monthly.

Accepted: Date: Print Name:

Please let me know if you have any questions. With your approval, | will see the details of implementing the service.

Best regards,

e~ T

Tim Gardner

Control Consultant
Clarke Aquatic Services
Central Florida

Clarke - 3036 Michigan Avenue, Kissimmee, FL 34744
tgardner@clarke.com Ph. 407.955.187 Fax 407.944.0709



NJOYO L) | =

b4

(s3INLVIS "A3Y "1l 29U

Jo €-91§ pue L-91§ ‘ge 1a1dey)) ‘Auadoid
10 '$32103S ‘Joge] §0 Yoy} e se pandasod
m Auadoud siy Jo asn pazuoyineun Auy
wubiy ounbsopy [euswuonaug a)ie) jo
Kuadoud ay; si wawnoop siyL 'ONINYYM

oAy piobLen

1202 ‘v Joquianop :31va

¥5'0L6 - ¢

6 LESC - L
1334 ANINFHOHS
GG'0-¢

60°L-1

STOV

A0IAA3S

aao
VNYIONIOd







Weed alert

Water-lettuce

(pistia stratiotes)

Water-lettuce

This floating plant native to South America is considered to be one of the
worst weeds in the subtropical and tropical regions of the world. In Florida,
it was first recorded in 1765; its introduction is linked to early shipping
commerce between Florida and South America. Today, water-lettuce is
commonly found in the central and southern portions of the state, but new
infestations of water-lettuce have been found in North Florida’s spring-fed
rivers and lakes. Because of intensive statewide management efforts, water-
lettuce populations are maintained at low population densities.

Under optimal environmental conditions, water-lettuce can double its
population size in less than three weeks. Seed production makes this plant
resilient to adverse environmental conditions such as freezing temperatures
and drought.

Water-lettuce

Why water-lettuce must :
be managed:

Water-lettuce populations often form large expanses
of dense, impenetrable floating mats limiting boat
traffic, recreation flood control and wildlife use.
These dense canopies at the water surface shade out
native submersed plant species and can uproot native
emergent plants that are important to wildlife.

Environmental damage caused by water-
lettuce populations:

m  Water-lettuce mats can lower dissolved oxygen
concentrations reducing aquatic life.

#  Dense populations may lower water levels because
water-lettuce increases evaporation rates over open
water areas.

Dense water-lettuce mat in the Florida Everglades.

®  Water-lettuce mats can restrict water flow

increasing flooding along rivers and canals. Because of its aggressive growth

rate, water-lettuce is illegal to
possess in Florida without a
special permit.

B Dense water-lettuce populations produce ideal
breeding environments for mosquitoes.

5 Water-lettuce populations crowd out native plants
and animals (lowers biodiversity).

Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission
MyFWC.com




Synonymy: None.

Water-lettuce (Pistia stratiotes)

This species (the only one in its genus) commonly forms dense floating mats, with many rosettes
of fuzzy-soft, pale-green leaves. New leaf clusters form readily from stolons (runner stems) offset
from the larger rosettes.

@@ Leaves: in rosettes occurring singly or connected to others by short stolons.
Leaves often spongy near base, densely soft pubescent with obvious parallel
veins; blades slightly broader than long, widest at apex, to 15 cm (6 in.) long.

M Roots: long, feathery; bearing long root caps (brown coverings over root
T tips).

% Flowers: inconspicuous, clustered on small fleshy stalk nearly hidden in leaf
axils, with single female flower below and whorl of male flowers above.

g@ Fruit: arising from female flower as a
many-seeded green berry.

Look for first:

m Floating pale-green rosettes 1.‘ Photos and illustration courtesy
of Center for Aquatic and Invasive
® Long, feathery roots below Plants, University of Florida

® Green runner stems

Distribution

Pantropical of uncertain origin, thought
to be introduced to Florida by Spanish
commerce or other early settlers.

Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission

Division of Habitat and Species Conservation
y Invasive Plant Management Section
MyFWC.com 620 South Meridian St.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1600
850-487-3796

A



SECTION V|



SECTION C



SECTION 1



‘sjuswadinbal yay yum jueldwod

jew o} s)s00 posodold pue juiod ssaooe
1eoq pasodoid Buipiebas uoneuwLiojul
apiaoid o) 19suIbug JolysIqg pavse SOg9

$S320l1d U}

Jesubug jousIg

sjEOg YouneT 0} Julod SS890y puod

12/02/0}L

'¢c0C’L0's0

soaadxs uoisiaoid ||es oN ‘Bunsaw

alnn} e 1e pajussald aq |Im UoORBLLIO|
"sjuapisal 1o} juswhed 921AI8S 1gap Jamo|
pue ajel }saiajui Jomo} e Buiaq |eob ayy
yum sapunpoddo Bupueuysl alo|dxa o}

1202°02°0} Weweaibe ue paydesoe sOg

ssa20id U]

Jsjmiapun

Buoueuyay puog

12/02/01

‘uonesiidde ay) buna|dwod si Jeig
‘|[@oued 0} Aljiqe ue s alsy) se Buo| se
1202°02°01 Huued oju| Jsjus 0) pejoa SOg

§8820Id Uj

JsbBeuep pLISIA

(d¥NS) weJboid Joyebiy
aouesInN apmalels (DAM-) UoISSILIWoD
UoHeAIasLO] SIIPJIM pue Ysid epuold
Uim juiad (YH1) ealy iseasey pajabe ]

1¢/0¢/01

BUIESH 8|y 1XoU 8U} U)IM PapPE o M

ssa201d Uuj

JoBeuep 11081g

Uuonulap SjolYsA
paads mo| yum siepdn - sy [puun |

Le/SL/6

evr

8d ‘4§ 8seyd eynjos Jo (Jorl) puod uojusial) G-d vel)
‘ELLLL

9d ‘M-35 2seyd — BJINIOS 40 (Jorl) JojemuLo)s) £-0 JoBl)
'82/.8) Ad ‘DS eseud

BJIAIIOS JO (SpUOd uohuslaq J1oM) 9L-d B 8-d ‘9-d sioell
(L1221 Gd) GG eseyd

BUAIIOS JO (S]oBN J91eMULOIS) 1 Gl-d B ¥i-d ‘€l d SIPBIL
"0L/G9L 9d VS aseyd epaog Jo

(syoen Jeyemunols) gl-d PUe |1-d ‘0l-d ‘6-d ‘td SPRIL
"9e/LEL ad

.m.___ aseyd eliAjog Jo -|eued pue .nwﬂum.: co_«m?_wwr_oov
90 'S0 ‘O sioed] (10BN} J8yNg UONEBAISSUDD) |- 10RIL
"9p/851L ad ‘I

Hun 2| eseyd eyajog jo (joen puod uojuajal) 41-d joei]
'L2/82) 9d ‘J) eseyd

-eyAI0S Jo (sjoe puod uojuelal) 9g-d B Sd-d SIoBIL
"L/ZiL ad ‘| eseyd epajog

Jo (vey puod) z1.8-d et :Bumojjo} ay} 104 uoljeaydde
ue Bugaidwad s| uoswopy Jojkey L202°G1 60
Bunsew 5O4g 18 parcidde

puB pamsinal SEM YoIym Jaaouuny puod
Buipiebal Aojjod papiaoid [asunod ouysiqg
‘Bunedipnied pasy Josiauadng fisaoulny
810jaq paJinbai soueusjuiew puod
BuipteBoau uosuiop JojAel yum Bunssw

Jebeuepy pioi4 pue sesuibug 1oUIsIq

ssadoid u|

HEIS

aan o1 N1 wouy JsAouin] puod

Buiobup

sjuswiuo)

snjejs

anq ajeq

:0] paubissy

wey| uonoy

paubissy
Bunoa

TZ0T J3quIAoN
SW3LI NOILOY

PUISIg JUsWdO[oAa( ANUNWILIO) EUBIUIOd




SECTION 2



Poinciana
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

October 13, 2021 to November 09, 2021

| Fund Date Check No.'s Amount |
General Fund
10/15/21 3058-3061 $ 16,057.17
10/21/21 3062-3064 $ 1,110.10
11/5/21 3065-3070 $ 19,019.24
$ 36,186.51
Payroll October 2021
Anthony Reed 50144 $ 84.70
Elizabeth Lambrides 50145 $ 184.70
Lita Epstein 50146 $ 184.70
Michael Luddy 50147 $ 184.70
$ 638.80
| $ 36,825.31 |




€90€£00

¢90€00

T90€00

090€00

650€00

8S0E00

#

s e eyEHD Y

T gOvd

00°00¢

00°00T

0T°0T6

F1°91€

00°SZ1’8

00°sz9’

SE'6¥E’T

Z8"LO%V’'S

€€ 8S8
SE"Z8
9€791
9g° ST
L9 9TV
SLTEG

08729

D0°SLT

00°GLT

LNNOWY

00" 0%7’

00°00T

96°€6S

00°00G"

ST 6vE’

LNOQOWY

—

— L

[ o]

05°298'¢€

TZ/0T/1T NNA

YILS0OM adao NIOd NIOd
1Z IddS SHDTANAS YHAINIONI
* 00TTE-00ETS-0TE 60T20C €SZLOTZ 12/90/0T
0TI ’SHADIAYES HANSOTDSIA
Z-YZ10Z TINAIAHDS LAOWY

* 00ETE-00ETS-0TE 0T1C0C 8 TZ/S1/01
T-¥Z10Z dINAHHDS LIOWY
8 1Z/s1/01

* OOMAMIQQMHmlonoHﬁNON

OTT ‘S$ONIQTIOH ¥AI¥OTd VD
1Z2/52/6 SHLVYA ZZA4 LON
® 0008%-00ETS—0TE 60120Z ¥960%000 TZ/0€/6
12/8/6 ONILIAW SO0d LON
* 0008%-00£TS—-0TE€ 60TZ0Z ¥960%000 TZT/0E/6

TI40 - LNIWHOYNTYW JNVILIM 3 HMV1

YIVdIY WALSAS YALYMWIOLS

* 00€8P~008€S-0Z€ 60T20Z I0-S2Z% TZ/LZ/6
SYIVdEY WHLSAS WIOLS

* 00£8%-008€5-0C€ 60TZ0CT IO-¥%ZTh TT/LT/6

ONI ‘SINVILTINSNOD IVD
1z I4HS TASNNOD TVIIANID
* 00STE-00€TIS-0TE 60TC0C TSZLITZ 1Z/90/0T
JO-SHDIANAS INIWIOUNYW TYINIWNYIAOD
12 ID0 IWSW aTIAId

* 0002T-008€S-02€ OTTCOC PLT TZ/T0/0T
IZ ID0 SEIJOD

* 00SZP—00€TS—0TE 0TTZ0C €LT TT/10/01
TZ ID0 HOVILSOd

* 000ZP-00ETS—-0TE OTTICOC €LT 1¢/10/01
T1Z LO0 SHI'IddNS dEDIJJ0

* 000TS-00€TS—0T€ O0TTCOC €LT TZ/T10/01
T1Z LOO0 OAS NOILVNIWASSIA

¥ 00E€ETE-00ETS—0TE 0TTZ0C €LT 1Z/T0/0T
17 LD0 HOUL NOILVWIOJANT

* 00TSE-00CTS—0TE 0T120C €LT 1Z/10/0T
I LD0 NIWAVY dILISHHEM

¥ 002SE€-00€TS-0TE OTTCOC €LT TZ/T0/0T
T¢ 400 SHHA LNHWIDVNVKW

€LT Tz/10/01

¥ 000PE-00€TS-0TE 0TTCOC
ALINNLIOAdO DTIWONODE 40 ILNIWLIYIAA
¢CAd ddd LOIWLSIA IVIDA4S
* 000PS—00€TS-0TE 0OTTZ0C 697%8 12/10/01

HOTOANI JILYa
se e e gSTOANT®** " *

SSYTIDENS dNS #LOOV Idd OWdA

SNLVLS dWYN JOdNHIA * 0L QASNAIXE”" " *

aNNd TYHANID ¥ ANYd

aNNd TYIANID - YNVIDNIOd +x+ T202/60/TT — 120Z/€1/01

YALSIDAY MDEHD YALNAWOD/AIVddId HdTIVAYd SLNNODDY IALYA-OL-¥VIX

LT000 TZ/TC/01

0Z000 1Z2/12/01

2000 TZ/12/01

€¥000 TZ/ST/0T

LT000 TZ2/91/0T

HOOOOHN\mH\oH
P1000 TZ/ST/0T
HLVYd
#ANEA  MOFEHO

SHLYA MOHHD *x=x
¥o0eav



Y.LS0DH adad NIOd NIOd

TS°98T°9¢ YALSIOAY W04 TIVIOL
16°98T'9¢ ¥ MNVd ¥0d TYIOL
0L0E00 00°SZT SHIINAIONd ¥YIVAY-9NTID YLIAITOS
IOUYYHD WOOJTTIYd
00°62Z1 * 00067—00ETS—-0TE 0TTZOZ T20Z0Z0T T1Z/02/0T 1TI¥000 T1Z/S0/TT
690£00 8%"989°¢ ANTANVAD % NIAE ‘¥NOT ‘WYHLVI
1Z Id9S TASNNOD TYHANID
8%°989°¢ * D0STE~00EIS-0TIE 60TZ0C 08966 TZ/T1Z/0T LZTO00 T1Z/SO/TT
890£00 9L°€SL‘T AD-SHAIIANAS LNTWAOVNYH THLNIWNITAOD
AYYTION /AOYNDIS TTINNAL
9L €SL'T * 00067—008ES—0ZE 60120C SLT 12/0€/6 10000 TZT/SO/TT
L90E00 0S5°902 Xaagd
1Z/€T/0T STTUIAITAA &
05°90¢ * 000Z7-00E€TS—-0TE OTTZ0OZ 86-LES-L TZ/61/0T O0OT000 TZ/S0/TT
990€£00 00°G€8‘ZT OLINOSOW TYLNIWNOVIANI IMWYID
1Z 120 IWOW TYINIWNOUYIANT
00°6€£8°ZT * 00TLP-008£S-0Z€ 0T120Z ¥8LBIOT 1Z/ST/0T TTO000 TIZT/S0/TT
S90€00 0S°Z1¥% *ONI ‘SEDIANES JILVNOY ENUVYID
1Z ID0 INIYW ‘TYYOLLI'T
0S°C1¥ * 0006%—008£S-0Z€ 011202 09L0T T2/ST/0T 60000 TZ/S0/T11
$90€00 00~ ONI ‘SINVITINSNOD IVD
12 Id3S SHOIAYHAS YAINIONZ
-00°0%¥%‘1 A 00TTE-00E£TS-0TE 60TZ0Z €SZL9TZ T1Z/90/0T
# INNOWY SSVYTIDEINS  9NS #LOOV Idd OWMA  HJIOANT HIYVd qI¥d
st eMOHHD " " LNNOWY SNIVIS TWYN JOANTA ct 0L QASNIAIXE® " *°°* *HDIOANI®®*°* #ANIA MOHHD

aNNd TYIINED V¥ ANVE
aNnd TYIEINED ~ YNVIDNIOJ #*%x 120Z2/60/TT — TZO0Z/ET/0T SHLVA MOHHD xx=»
Z TIvd TZ/0T/TT NOY YILSIDEY MDEHD YHHELNdWOD/AIVdHdd HTEVAVd SINNODOV HILIVA-OL—YVdA ¥00€4dvY



SECTION 3



Poinciana
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
October 31, 2021




Table of Contents

1 Balance Sheet
2-3 General Fund
4 Debt Service Fund - Series 2012A-1 & 2012A-2

5-6 Month to Month




Poinciana
Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet
October 31, 2021

General Debt Service Totals
Fund Fund Governmental Funds
Assets:
Cash
Operating Account $ 618,618 $ - 3 618,618
Money Market Account $ 53,081 $ - $ 53,081
Investments
Series 2012A-1 & A-2
Reserve A-1 $ - $ 535,748 $ 535,748
Reserve A-2 $ - $ 322,618 $ 322,618
Revenue $ - $ 321,408 $ 321,408
Redemption A-1 $ - $ 1,219 $ 1,219
Redemption A-2 $ - $ 4271 $ 4,271
General Redemption $ - $ 27,738 $ 27,738
Assessment Receivable $ 4162 $ - $ 4,162
Due from General Fund $ - $ 75,974 $ 75,974
‘Total Assets =3 675,862 $ 1,288,976 $ 1,964,838
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 19,019 $ - $ 19,019
Due to Debt Service $ 75974 $ - $ 75,974
FICA Payable $ 122 $ - $ 122
Federal Witholding Payable $ 100 $ - $ 100
‘Total Liabilites $ 95,215 $ - $ 95,215
Fund Balance:
Restricted for:
Debt Service $ - $ 1,288,976 $ 1,288,976
Unassigned $ 580,646 $ - $ 580,646
'"Total Fund Balances $ 580,646 $ 1,288,976 $ 1,869,622

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 1,288,976 1,964,838



Poinciana
Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending October 31,2021

Adopted Prorated Budget

Revenues:

Assessments - Tax Roll $ 634,649 $ - $ - $ -
Assessments - Direct Bill $ 61,103 $ 30,552 $ 30,552 $ -
Interest $ 2,000 $ 167 $ 9 $ (158}
Total Revenues $ 697,752 $ 30,718 $ 30,561 $ (158}
Expenditures:

. 1% Admini .

Supervisors Fees $ 12,000 $ 1,000 $ 800 $ 200
FICA Expense $ 918 $ 77 $ 61 $ 15
Engineering $ 20,000 $ 1,667 $ - $ 1,667
Attorney $ 30,000 $ 2,500 $ - $ 2,500
Arbitrage $ 450 $ - $ - $ -
Dissemination $ 5,500 $ 458 $ 617 $ (158)
Annual Audit $ 3,400 $ - $ - $ -
Trustee Fees $ 7,033 $ - $ - $

Assessment Administration $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ -
Management Fees $ 46,350 $ 3,863 $ 3,863 $ -
Information Technology $ 1,125 $ 94 $ 94 $ -
Website Maintenance $ 750 $ 63 $ 63 $ -
Telephone $ 100 $ 8 $ - $ 8
Postage $ 2,600 $ 217 $ 223 $ (6)
Printing & Binding $ 2,000 $ 167 $ 82 $ 84
Insurance $ 7,000 $ 7,000 $ 6,521 $ 479
Legal Advertising $ 5,500 $ 458 $ - $ 458
Other Current Charges $ 2,400 $ 200 $ 421 $ (221)
Office Supplies $ 400 $ 33 $ 15 $ 18
Property Appraiser $ 7,000 $ - $ - $

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $ 175 $ 175 $ 175 $ -
‘Total General & Administrative: $ 159,701 $ 22,979 $ 17,934 $ 5,045




Poinciana
Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending October 31,2021

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
0 tions & Mai
Field Services $ 10,300 $ 858 $ 858 $ 0
Property Insurance $ 8,500 $ 8,500 $ 7,948 $ 552
Electric $ 2,000 $ 167 $ 251 $ (85)
Landscape Maintenance $ 160,115 $ 13,343 $ 12,330 $ 1,013
Aquatic Control Maintenance $ 117,760 $ 9,813 $ - $ 9,813
Aquatic Midge Management $ 160,000 $ 13,333 $ 12,835 $ 498
R&M - Mulch $ 3,500 $ 292 $ - $ 292
R&M - Plant Replacement $ 3,500 $ 292 $ = $ 292
R&M - Aerators $ 3,500 $ 292 $ - $ 292
Storm Structure Repairs $ 50,000 $ 4,167 $ $ 4,167
Contingency $ 18,876 $ 1,573 $ 413 $ 1,161
jTotal Operations & Maintenance; $ 538,051 s 52,629 $ 34,635 $ 17,995
‘Total Expenditures $ 697,752  § 75,608 $ 52,568 $ 23,039

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures - (44,890) (22,008) (23,197)

;Fund Balance - Beginning § - $ 602,654




Poinciana
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2012A-1 & 2012 A-2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending October 31,2021

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues;
Assessments - Tax Roll $ 1,461,832 $ - $ - $ -
Assessments - Direct Bill $ 153,582 $ 75,974 $ 75,974 $ -
Assessments - Prepayments $ - $ - $ 5,871 $ 5871
Interest $ - $ - $ 5 $ 5
Total Revenues $ 1615414 $ 75,974 $ 81,850 S 5,876
Expenditures:
Property Appraiser $ 15,500 $ - $ - $ -
Series 2012A-1
Interest-11/1 $ 175,963 $ - $ - $ -
Principal -5/1 $ 665,000 $ - $ - $ -
Interest-5/1 $ 175,963 $ - $ - $ -
Series 2012A-2
Interest-11/1 $ 122,700 $ - $ - $ -
Principal -5/1 $ 310,000 $ - $ - $ -
Interest-5/1 $ 122,700 $ - $ - $ -
‘Total Expenditures $ 1,587,825 $ - $ - $ -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 27,589 - 81,850

Fund Balance - Beginning $ 326,745 $ 1,207,126




YEELT & s - 3 s B 5 - §5 = $ - F= (TS § VE6'LT 5 PARENSIUWPY B [EIOUT [EIOL
SLT $ § - $ § $ $ § - $§ - $ - $ - $ - $ SLT $ suondisqns 3 sasuaar] 'sang
- $ $ - $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - § - § - $ tosperddy Aadoig
14 $ $ - $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ st $ safddng 20yj0
12h $ $ - $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ $ - $ - § 12w $ SO 3USLIND IR0
- $ $ - $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Buispuaapy |eda]
1Zs9 § $ - $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - s - § 1259 $ apuBInsu]
28 $ $ - $ $ $ $ $ - [ § - $ - $ - $ 8 $ Bugpuig B Supupd
[¥44 $ $ - $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ gL $ afmsod
- $ § - $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $ auoydaja],
€9 $ $ - $ $ $ $ $ - § - $ - § - $ - $ €9 $ aaueuAUIEp AISGIM
+6 $ $ - $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ b6 $ £3ojouyoa, uopewoju}
£98'E $ $ - $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ £98'€ $ saaJuswafeuep
000's  $ $ - $ $ $ $ s - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 000 $ UCRENSIUIUIPY JUDUISSISSY

$ $ - $ H $ § $ - $ - § - $ - $ - $ $ $834 asysni],
- $ - $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ApNY [enuuy
419 $ $ - $ $ $ $ § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $§ 119 $ uopeujwassiq
- $ § - $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ a3eniqy
- $ $ - $ $ § $ § - § - $ - $ - $ - § - § Aautony
- $ $ $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ BuyaauiBug
19 $ $ = $ $ $ $ $ - § - § - $ - $ - § 19 $ asuadxg vold
008 $ $ - $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ oos $ so0g siosjasadng
19508 § = [3 3 5 3 = =5 e St T $ T95'0¢ $ sanuaAdy JeloL
6 $ § - $ $ $ $ $ - $§ - $ - $ - $ - $ 6 $ Jsasaug
zSS0E $ - $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - § - $ - $ z55'0¢€ $ DAL - SHUDWISSISSY

$ $ - $ $ $ $ $ - $ - $ - § - § - $ - $ 1109 Xe], - S}UaLIssassy

iny

yaaep

TSIMEATY

HRUOW 01 IpUON
121081 Jwewdopasq Hmnumor)

BURDUIO]



(800°22) soamipuadxy JoA0 $onudAdYy jo (KouddYa() $SaIXY

89528 § - = = Sii= SWIE e LS [ Y = = $ 895'ZS s saanypuadxg [0
SE€9'PE o L Si= SeE = § : = s = EHIE L4 8 § SE9VE § @dueuAuIel 7 suoleladg [EI0L
234 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ £Th $ fuagupuo)
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - § - $ - $ - $ - § - $ sieday aImpnng uLoig
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - § - § - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ SIOJEfaY - Wi

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Juamoe]doy Jueid - Wgy

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ YWINW - WY
SE8'ZT $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - § - $ - $ S£8'ZT $ Juawafeuey) apip onenby
- $ - § - § - § - [ $ - § - $ - § - § - § - $ - $ oUBUS3UIE 0U0)IRENDY
0EE2T $ - $§ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $ - $ 0£€21 $ adueuajulel adespue]
152 $ - $ - 5 - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - § - $ - $ 182 $ JLDo3[Y
8be'L § - § - § - § - § - § - $ - § - § - $ - § - § 8¥6'L $ aouetnsui Auedodd
858 $ - $ - $ - § - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - § - § B8S8 $ S30AIDS PIOK]

STUTUITIION PUv wITIIny

auni

TRUON o tPUO
191081 Juamdo@asq Aunuimoy)

rueDUIO]






SECTION 1



Poinciane

GMS

Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021



Completed

Tunnel — Light Repair

+ Some tunnel lights were
not functioning.

+ The bulbs were replaced
with higher lumen LED

bulbs.

Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021




In Progress

Pond Level — B-15

+ Pond B-15 was found to
be lower than usual.

+ Field staff is working with
engineering to determine
if there is any causes
outside of normal.

Venezia Canal - Contract Addition

_ — <+ An additional area has

& 5 e come up that is not under
Ean eay | + It is recommended this

v yﬁ‘”i% 53 area be placed under
S, maintenance contract.

+ Other portions of the

same canal are HOA

owned.

She Address:

~ Propenty

- Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021



In Progress

STte Wide F ish_ Stocking Plan

<+ Assessing the property for
a pond fish stocking plan.

<+ 1000 gambusia and 500
shrimp per acre.

4 Calculating acreage for
total fish. To be stocked
and priority ponds.

ALLIGATORS

AND SNAKES

IN AREA

= - <+ Addition of signage to
T pond banks.
] s LU0l FROM THE WATER ) .
S NIEEEEE + Materials to be supplled

L by the developer with
CDD to install.

<+ 30 signs identified by the
insurance company.

- Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021



Aerator Upgrade

Looking into options for
upgrade solar systems.
Manufacturer has heavily
upgraded these systems
since we purchased them.
Many of the components
can be reused with the
cabinet being replaced.

. Working with manufacturer

on options.

-Toinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021




Conclusion

_— = c—_ - - —_— e

For any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me by pﬁone at
407-201-1514, or by email at csmith@gmscfl.com Thank you.

Respectiully,
Clayton Smith

- Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021



PCDD Monthly Treatment Report

Date between : 10/01/2021 and 10/31/2021

| Customer Site ID | Treatment Date |

Condition/Weeds Treated

Al
A-2
A-3
A4
A-5
A-6
A-7
A-8
A-8
A9
A-10A
A-10B
A-l1
A-12
A-13
A-20
A-21
A-22
B-1
B-5
B-6
B-11
B-15
B-16
C1
C-2
C3
C-6A
C-6B

c-9
C-10
C-11
Cc-11
C-12
C-13
C-14
C-15
c-16
C-17
Cc-18
C-19
C-20

D-1

D-2

10/29/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/5/21
10/5/21
10/5/21
10/29/21
10/27/21
10/27/21
10/29/21
10/5/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/26/21
10/26/21
10/26/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/26/21
10/5/21
10/5/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/26/21
10/26/21
10/5/21
10/26/21
10/26/21
10/13/21
10/13/21
10/21/21
10/29/21
10/7/21
10/5/21
10/7/21
10/29/21
10/7/21
10/26/21
10/21/21
10/21/21
10/21/21

Clean
Clean
Clean
Shoreline Grasses
Shoreline Grasses
Shoreline Grasses
Clean
Filamentous
Spike Rush
Clean
Shoreline Grasses
Clean
Clean
Clean
Clean
Filamentous
Filamentous
Filamentous
Shoreline Grasses
Clean
Clean
Filamentous
Shoreline Grasses
Shoreline Grasses
Clean
Clean
Clean
Filamentous
Filamentous
Shoreline Grasses
Filamentous
Filamentous
Filamentous
Planktonic
Shoreline Grasses
Clean
Shoreline Grasses
Shoreline Grasses
Shoreline Grasses
Clean
Shoreline Grasses
Filamentous
Shoreline Grasses
Shoreline Grasses
Shoreline Grasses



D-3
D-4
D-5
D-6
D-7
D-8
D-9
D-10
D-11
E-1
E-2
E-3
E-5
E-6
E-8
E-11
E-18
E-19
E-21
E-31
F-7

10/21/21
10/21/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/21/21
10/21/21
10/7/21
10/7/21
10/29/21
10/7/21
10/7/21
10/29/21
10/29/21
10/7/21
10/29/21
10/7/21
10/29/21
10/29/21

Shoreline Grasses
Shoreline Grasses
Clean
Clean
Clean
Clean
Clean
Shoreline Grasses
Shoreline Grasses
Shoreline Grasses
Shoreline Grasses
Clean
Shoreline Grasses
Shoreline Grasses
Clean
Clean
Shoreline Grasses
Clean
Shoreline Grasses
Clean
Clean



Wd €€:00:2} LE0eg/L/LL Ll

00°68
w 0£'6 L20e/8z/0L 120z2/8e/0L ANV/ALY b+ 181w0ig - GL 2SI oL wBIN - Juswdojessg Aiunwwo) eueioulod - 00gL0S
w 05°0L L20Z/52/0} 1202/5Z/01 AN NONIL P+ IStwolg - 228ZSIM AoLBIN - uswdojeasq Aunwwog euelouiod - 008L0S
iw 09'6 1202/1E/0L LE0eZ/LZ/0L ATNVALY b+ Isiwolg - GLZZSIM Yol bIN - justidojenag ANUnWWOS eueIdUIOd - 00810S
w 0v0L 1202/81L10L 1202/81L/0L AN oML P4t ISIW0IG - £Z8ZSIN NORULIBIN - Juewidolarag Ayunuiwo) eueloulod - 008L0S
w 0L'6 L20Z/vLI0L 120Z/7Li0L ATNVALY b+ Is1wold - G LZSIN ML BN juswdojeasq A)UNWUIO) BUBIDUIO - 00820S
w oL'0b L20Z/¥0/04 1202/¥0/0L AN AL p+ ISILI0IG - J28ESIN YonLWBIN - jJuswdojeasy Ayunwwiog eueloulod - 008208
w 1£°0 LeoereLioL 120Z/Z1I0L laleq 4g Jeisiel - | 16ZSIH A98d Hojwod  juswidojaasg AHUNWLIOD BuRIDUIO - 00808
ainsesy finueny uondisosaqg
40 Nun pesn o)eq pug ajeq Je)s wa}| asjaleg Wo})| 29jAIdg adA} yiop Jawoysns
LZ0Z/1E/0) Pu LZ0Z/L0/0L UBOMISY B)EQ 43}l (008.208) 151g Juswdojareq Ayunwuion euepaufjod
Wd £€:00:2L
1202 ‘LQ 4oquuanop. ‘Aepuoyy 8quIodE|ey0 :Ag uny
110} ebey Alewuwing Jawoysn) Ag $921AIBS |IY Aaod



SECTION 2



1Z/8/TT JuapIsal uojie|d MO| [9AD] JO1eM S1g *1q 084e plodiag Auen|1z/8/1T
paloeiuod uojie)
TZ/E/1T ueid uojie|d sudiddi|d sseJo pue de3|y 01D 9Je|d BUARIUES /€6 zonbue sojued(1z/€/1T
juswiea.y pauledxa
QuUapIsaJ pajdeo)
T2/92/0T VOH 01 U3 uolie|) YM043I9A0 Sseun) a9 BA1I(Q OSIN3U] 70V 022031507 32n.g|TZ/9Z/0T
asl agl uolhe|d MO| [9A3] Ja1BM STd *Jq 03.1e7 8SZ Jduleq sewoyl|1z/ez/0T
PaA|0s3Y 31e( uonnjosay 0] pausissy juiejdwo) puod SS3JppY JUaPISAY a1eq

aan eueiduiod 8o ulejdwo? Jawoisn)




